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REQUIREMENT SPECIFICATIONS 
 
INVITATION TO TENDER FOR VISITOR RESEARCH SERVICES FOR EXHIBITION BY SINGAPORE ART 
MUSEUM  
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Singapore Art Museum, also known as SAM, presents contemporary art from a Southeast Asian 

perspective for artists, art lovers and the art curious. SAM’s mandate as a non-profit arts 
institution is to connect Southeast Asian contemporary art and the artists to the public and 
future generations through thought-provoking exhibitions and meaningful programmes. In line 
with the museum’s strategic direction to bring art into everyday spaces and beyond the 
museum walls, SAM will actively collaborate with partners and communities and roll out art 
experiences to audiences in different physical and virtual spaces.  

 
1.2 In light of these developments, SAM is looking to: 

 
1.2.1  enhance our current survey research methodology to centrally measure SAM’s overall 

annual performance for stakeholder reporting and internal visitor research study, and  
 

1.2.2 conduct regular visitor surveys in an effort to understand the audiences visiting SAM’s 
exhibitions.  
 

The survey should go beyond the understanding of SAM visitors who visit our different venues 
during the buildings’ redevelopment period, to measure the social impact of visual arts on SAM 
visitors and allow us to track performance and changes in visitors’ behaviours, perception and 
levels of interest in art, through year-on-year analysis. 
 
 

2. SCOPE OF WORK 

2.1 Tenderers must submit a Proposal as part of the Tender Offer showing the methodology, 
proposed solutions, and key assumptions, as well as the time schedule and sequence of events 
necessary for the delivery and provision of the Goods and Services. Tenderers must include a 
profile of the project team to demonstrate research expertise and experience. In view of COVID-
19, Tenderers must also outline plans to ensure that the research is conducted in line with the 
government’s Safe Management Measures.  

2.2 The Proposal must outline detailed plans and methodology for the following businesses 
objectives: 

S/N Objectives Description 

A Measure visitor satisfaction  Tenderers should propose refinements to SAM’s 
existing Survey Questionnaire (Annex A) to benchmark 
visitor satisfaction for SAMs exhibitions and 
programmes. Currently SAM measures visitor 
satisfaction through various indicators, including 
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overall satisfaction and likelihood to recommend or 
revisit (measured over a 10 point scale) 

If an overhaul is proposed, Tenderers should provide 
justifications, and share relevant case studies from 
similar sectors to demonstrate efficacy of new 
questions in measuring success outcomes. 

As a new component, Tenderers must also propose 
and recommend new questions to measure our front 
of house and gallery sitter services. 

B Quantification and 
qualification of impact of the 
arts on visitors 

Tenderers should propose refinement to SAM’s 
existing Survey Questionnaire (Annex A) to 
incorporate measurement indicators for the following 
social impact indicators: 

• Demonstrate how SAM’s work addresses 
contemporary social needs 

• Measure social or civic change resulting from 
SAM’s work 

• Assess effectiveness of SAM’s social interventions 

C Measure Perception and 
Preferences of SAM’s 
exhibitions and programmes 

Measuring causal and contributing factors for public 
perception towards SAM’s exhibitions and 
programmes, and make suggestions on areas 
improvements. 

D Visitor segmentation Devising psychographic traits and demographic 
profiles to map SAM’s audiences into segments for 
better targeting. 

E Specific funder-related 
visitor questions for grant 
requirements, if required. 

Where SAM’s exhibitions and programmes has 
received grant funding and necessitates inclusion of 
new questions/measurement indicators for 
measurement. 

F To map key historical 
responses from past SAM 
survey results to the new 
SAM survey format. 

Review past survey results and findings as part of the 
process of refining existing questionnaire, such that 
longitudinal analysis is possible even where the 
questionnaire is updated based on new methodology. 

 

3. DELIVERABLES 

3.1 The detailed requirements are tabled below.  
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Overall Goal for 
SAM 

To gain insights about the visitor experience at our exhibitions and 
measure the social impact of the museum’s key outreach activities till Mar 
2024. 

Requirements Project planning – project scheduling, fieldwork management, data 
processing, and managing reporting deadlines.  

Face-to-face surveys using systematic sampling, to ensure randomness 
and representativeness of visitors  

Review, design and finalise the questionnaire according to SAM’s 
requirements. The survey should comprise 25 - 30 questions. Up to 10 
questions may be refreshed per quarter to address the survey needs for 
different exhibitions.  

Surveys should take about 10 – 15 minutes, and small tokens of 
appreciation will be provided by SAM. 

Analysis of findings and compilations into reports.  

Deliverables Raw and cleansed datasets (in MS Excel format), submitted 1 month after 
the end of each major data collection phase. 

Presentation of findings via reports (in MS PPT format), submitted at mid-
point and at end of each exhibition, as snapshots of visitor profiles 
(demographic, economic and psychographic), satisfaction levels, 
engagement ratings and other feedback and suggestions. 

Quarterly reports for exhibitions in the preceding quarters (in MS PPT 
format) of visitor profiles (demographic, economic and psychographic), 
satisfaction levels, engagement ratings and other feedback and 
suggestions. 

One final report of exhibitions in the preceding financial year (in MS PPT 
format), with comparative studies done on the performance in previous 
years based on the raw data provided by SAM  

Each report to consist of sections catered to specific divisions within SAM; 
for example, Front-of-House, Marketing etc. 

Presentation Up to 3 on-site presentations, contingent upon SAM’s requirement. 

Additional presentations to be quoted as options. 

Optional Tokens of appreciation for survey respondents 

Please provide separate quotes for the following sample sizes as 
options:  

• 1,500 sample size  
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• 2,000 sample size 

• 2,500 sample size  

• if additional samples size are proposed, please also provide 
justifications  
 

Please note that sample size needs to also ensure representativeness of 
visitors for each exhibition and seasonality for the different months.  

 

4. TIMELINE 

4.1 The proposed project schedule is as per table below. Once appointed, SAM will work with the 
agency to determine the final implementation timeline. 

Milestone  Date  

Tender Proposal submission deadline 3 Dec 2021, 5pm 

Presentation by shortlisted vendors 8 Dec 2021 

Award of project to winning agency  17 Dec 2021 

Confirmation of methodology & fieldwork 
dates 

7 Jan 2022 

Contract Period  Mandatory: 7 Jan 2022 to 31 Mar 2023 

Option to extend by 2 years from 1 Apr 
2023 to 31 Mar 2025. 

Fieldwork Period Selected vendor to propose based on 
exhibition dates in section 4.2 below 

Presentation of results to SAM Within 1 month from close of each 
exhibition within contract period. A final 
report and presentation for the preceding 
financial year is due within 1 month, i.e. 30 
April 2023 (and 30 April 2025 if contract is 
extended for an additional 24 months) 
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4.2 Schedule of SAM Exhibitions 

 

5. PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

5.1 The appointed agency will be paid according to the following milestones: 
 

Project Milestone Amount 

MANDATORY PERIOD (Jan 22 to Mar 23)  

Confirmation of Survey Methodology 20% 

Completion of fieldwork for Jan - Mar 22 

• Submission of mid-point and end of exhibition snapshot 
reports 

• Submission of 1 quarterly report for Jan-Mar 22 

20% 

 

Completion of fieldwork for Apr 22 – Mar 23 

• Follow-ups/amendments following presentation 

• Submission of mid-point and end of exhibition snapshot 
reports 

• Submission of 4 quarterly reports (Apr-Jun, Jul-Sep, Oct-Dec, 
Jan-Mar) 

50% 

Submission and presentation of final report for Mandatory Period 

• Follow-ups/amendments following presentation 

• Final tally and quality checks for all raw and cleansed 
datasets (in MS Excel format) for the ensure data collection 
phase. 

10% 

TOTAL FOR MANDATORY PERIOD 
 

100% of Fees quoted 
for Mandatory Period 

 

 

 

 

Exhibitions Estimated 
Visitorship 

Location Date  

1 x large exhibition 
2 x small exhibitions 
1 x art book fair  

24,000 Tanjong Pagar Distripark Jan 22 – May 22 

1 x large exhibition 
1 x small exhibition 

22,000 Jun 22 – Aug 22 

1 x small exhibition 19,000 Sep 22 – Nov 22 

1 x small exhibition 11,000 Dec 22 – Feb 23 

2 x small exhibition 
1 x art book fair 

13,000 Apr 23 – May 23 

3 x small exhibitions 22,000 Jun 23 – Aug 23 

2 x small exhibition 22,000 Sep 23 – Nov 23 

1 x large exhibition 
2 x small exhibitions 

30,000 Dec 23 – Mar 24 
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Project Milestone Amount 

OPTION TO EXTEND BY 2 YEARS   

Completion of fieldwork for Apr 23 – Mar 24 

• Follow-ups/amendments following presentation 

• Submission of mid-point and end of exhibition snapshot 
reports 

Submission of 4 quarterly reports (Apr-Jun, Jul-Sep, Oct-Dec, Jan-
Mar) 

40% (10% upon 
submission of each 
quarterly report) 

Submission and presentation of final report for 1st optional year 

• Follow-ups/amendments following presentation 
Final tally and quality checks for all raw and cleansed datasets (in 
MS Excel format) for the ensure data collection phase. 

10% 

Completion of fieldwork for Apr 24 – Mar 25 

• Follow-ups/amendments following presentation 

• Submission of mid-point and end of exhibition snapshot 
reports 

Submission of 4 quarterly reports (Apr-Jun, Jul-Sep, Oct-Dec, Jan-
Mar) 

40% (10% upon 
submission of each 
quarterly report) 

Submission and presentation of final report for 2nd Optional Year 

• Follow-ups/amendments following presentation 
Final tally and quality checks for all raw and cleansed datasets (in 
MS Excel format) for the ensure data collection phase. 

10% 

TOTAL FOR OPTIONAL PERIOD 100% of Fees quoted 
for Optional Period 
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ANNEX A: SAMPLE SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

Q1. Interviewer to record location of the survey. FORMAT 

1 [SAM Exhibition Title] at NGS Basement Concourse Single Response 

Radio Button 2 SAM at Tanjong Pagar Distripark 

3 SAMmmm at Tampines Regional Library   

4 SAMmmm at Woodlands Regional Library   

5 SAMmmm at Jurong Regional Library   

6 (To add on other venues in future) 

 

 

SCREENER 

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

S1. Have you participated in a similar survey during your visit to SAM over 
the past 3 months? Single Response 

Radio Button 1. Yes TERMINATE 

2. No  

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

S1. What are your main reasons for visiting this SAM venue today? 

Multiple 

Response 

Checkbox 

1. To visit the space 
(I heard about the place and would like to see it for 
myself, no specific reason in mind)  

 

2. To visit the exhibition 

 
3. To attend art programmes and tours 

4. I chanced across the space and decided to check it 
out 

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

S2. How did you find out about this exhibition?  

Multiple 

Response 

Checkbox 

1. SAM’s website 

 2. SAM’s social media accounts (e.g. SAM’s Instagram, 
Facebook, etc) 
Social media in general (e.g. Instagram, Facebook, etc)  

Other websites (Please specify: 
_______________________________) 

  

Recommendation by family/relatives/friends (Word-
of-Mouth) 

  

Just happen to come across while I was in the area    

Others (Please specify: 
_______________________________) 
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Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

S3. Are you aware that this exhibition is organised by SAM? 
Single Response 

Radio Button 
1. Yes   

2. No   

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

S4. Are you a.. 

Single Response 

Radio Button 

1. Singaporean  

2. Singaporean PR  

3. Foreigner residing in Singapore  

(e.g. work permit holder) 
 

4. Foreigner Visitor (Tourist)  

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

S5. May I know from which age group you belong to? 

Single Response 

Radio Button 

1. Below 15 years TERMINATE 
IF S4=1 

2. 15-19 years  

3. 20-24 years  

4. 25-29 years  

5. 30-34 years  

6. 35-39 years  

7. 40-44 years  

8. 45-49 years  

9. 50-54 years  

10. 55-59 years  

11. 60 years and above  

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

S6. Interviewer to record gender of the survey participant. 
Single Response 

Radio Button 
1. Male  

2. Female  

w  

Base: ALL RESPONDENTS CODED S3 = 4 FORMAT 

S7. May I know which country you are from? 

Single Response 

Radio Button 

America 
1. Canada  

2. USA  

Southeast 
Asia 

3. Brunei Darussalam  

4. Indonesia  
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5. Malaysia  

6. Myanmar  

7. Philippines  

8. Thailand  

9. Vietnam  

North Asia 

10. China  

11. Hong Kong SAR  

12. Japan  

13. Korea  

14. Taiwan  

South Asia 15. India  

West Asia 
16. Saudi Arabia  

17. United Arab Emirates  

Europe 

18. Austria  

19. Finland  

20. France  

21. Germany  

22. Greece  

23. Holland / Netherlands  

24. Hungary  

25. Italy  

26. Poland  

27. Russia  

28. Spain  

29. Sweden  

30. Turkey  

31. UK  

Oceania 
32. Australia  

33. New Zealand  

Africa 34. South Africa  

 35. Others, please specify: 
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SECTION A: SAM - EXHIBITION EXPERIENCE AND SATISFACTION 

INTRO TEXT 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

The following questions seek your satisfaction feedback on the experience of 
visiting SAM’s exhibition(s). Text 

 

A1a. On a scale of 10, where 0 is “Very dissatisfied” and 10 is “Very satisfied”, 
how would you rate your overall experience with [Name of the Exhibition]. 

Single 
Response  

Slider scale 
 

Very 
dissatisfi

ed 
         

Very 
satisfie

d 

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS CODED A3a = 0 - 4 OR 6 – 10 FORMAT 

A1b. Can you share the reasons for your satisfaction (show for those selected 6-
10 in A1a)/ dissatisfaction (show for those selected 0-4 in A1a) with your overall 
experience at [Name of Exhibition]? 
 

Open-ended 
 

A2. On a scale of 10, where 0 is “Very low” and 10 is “Very high”, how would 
you rate the importance of the following qualities for your visit to SAM’s 
exhibition:  
 

1. Engaging content of the exhibition*  
* “Engaging” here refers to evoking my interest in the art and artist 

2. Well thought out exhibition layout and design  

3. Artwork labels, wall texts and exhibition brochures that help me 

understand the artwork narrative better  

4. Approachable and helpful staff at the exhibition  

5. Gain new knowledge and perspective in my visit  

6. Comfortable to explore and navigate the exhibition space  

7. Accessible and useful exhibition brochures and materials  

8. Open-ended: Please specify: ____________________________ 

 

Single 
Response per 

statement 

Slider scale 

 

[Rotate 
Statements] 

Very 
dissatisfied 

         
Very 

satisfied  
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SECTION B: SAM – AWARENESS AND EXPERIENCE 

 

INTRO TEXT 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

 
The following questions seek your satisfaction feedback on the overall 
experience of visiting the SAM exhibition. 
[To ask B1a and B1b if at SAM at Tanjong Pagar Distripark, otherwise to skip] 

 

Text 

 

 

Base:  RESPONDENTS AT SAM AT TANJONG PAGAR DISTRIPARK FORMAT 

B1a. On a scale of 10, where 0 is “Very dissatisfied” and 10 is “Very satisfied”, 
how would you rate your overall experience at SAM in Tanjong Pagar 
Distripark?  

Single 
Response  

Slider scale 
 

Very 
dissatisfi

ed 
         

Very 
satisfie

d 

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS CODED B1a = 0 - 4 OR 6 – 10 FORMAT 

(Interviewer note: Probe fully) 
B1b. Can you share the reasons for your satisfaction (show for those selected 
6-10 in B1a)/ dissatisfaction (show for those selected 0-4 in B1a) with your 
overall experience at SAM in Tanjong Pagar Distripark? 

Open-ended 
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Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

B2. On a scale of 10, where 0 is “Strongly Disagree” and 10 is “Strongly Agree”, 
please rate your perception after having visited SAM’s space today: 

 
1. The exhibition(s) and/or programme(s) are well-researched and thought 

through 

2. I have learned more about the art and artist through the exhibition(s) 

and/or programme(s) 

3. My experience today has inspired me and evoked my curiosity and 

creativity 

4. I feel my visit to the exhibition(s) and/or programme(s) has made me 

think and helped open my mind to different perspectives 

5. I feel that my experience at SAM helped me gain a better understanding 

and appreciation for local and Southeast Asian contemporary art and 

artists  

Single 
Response  

Slider scale 

[Rotate 
Statements] 

 

Strongly 
Disagree 

         
Strongl
y Agree 

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

 

 

Base:  NON-SG/PR & INTERNATIONAL VISITORS AT TPD FORMAT 

B3. On being asked by your family / friends about best places to visit in 
Singapore, how likely would you recommend SAM at TPD? 

Single 
Response  

Slider scale 
 

Not likely 
at all 

         
Very 
Likely 

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

 

Base:  INTERNATIONAL VISITORS AT TPD FORMAT 

B4. Upon your return to your country of residence, how likely would you 
recommend SAM at TPD as a part of the travel itinerary to your family / friends 
visiting Singapore? Single 

Response  

Slider scale 
 

Not likely 
at all 

         
Very 
Likely 

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

 

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS  FORMAT 

B5a. Can you recall any of the Singaporean contemporary artists based on 
your visit to the SAM’s space today? If yes, please specify them. 

Open-ended 
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Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS  FORMAT 

B5b. Can you recall a visitor experience at SAM today that you would like to 
highlight? If a staff member(s) was involved, please mention their name(s)  

Open-ended 
 

 

 

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

B6. Which type of programmes would you like to see more at SAM? 

Multiple 

Response 

Checkbox 

1. Exhibitions that are interactive and participatory  

2. Family-friendly programmes – programmes that 
are children friendly (e.g. workshops, hands-on 
activities)  

 

3. Film screenings – screening of art-related films  

4. Public art that is accessible to everyone   

5. Talks or symposiums / lectures  

6. Special interest tours – tours of SAM involving 
specific topics/interests (e.g. architecture tour, 
nature tour) 

 

7. Workshops for Adults  

8. Lifestyle events – (e.g., craft markets and fairs. 
Artisanal markets) 

 

9. Performances – performances with visual art 
elements (e.g. a dance performance responding to 
artworks in an exhibition) 

 

10. Tie-up programmes with other arts and cultural 
festivals (e.g. Singapore Design Week, Singapore 
Art Book Fair, Singapore International Festival of 
the Arts, Singapore International Photography 
Festival of the Arts) 

 

11. Artist talks and workshops – programmes that are 
led by visual artists exhibiting at SAM spaces 

 

12. Curator talks and tours – programmes given by 
curators of exhibitions held at SAM spaces 

 

13. Open house events and other precinct-wide 
activities – e.g. (Singapore Art Week, Night 
Festival) 

 

14. Others, please specify: 
_______________________________ 

 

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS  FORMAT 

B8. Do you have any other feedback or suggestion for SAM that can help 
them improve your overall experience? 

Open-ended 
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SECTION C: SOCIAL IMPACT OF ARTS AND PSYCHOGRAPHIC QUESTIONS 

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

C1. On a scale of 10, where 0 is “Not interested at all” and 10 is “Very 
interested”, how would you describe your interest with the arts, specifically 
with visual arts?  
 Single 

Response  

Slider scale 

Not 
interested 

at all 
         

Very 
Interested 

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

 

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

C2. On a scale of 10, where 0 is “Strongly Disagree” and 10 is “Strongly Agree”, 
please rate how has Art helped you on a personal level. 
 
Wellness / Wellbeing 

1. Art helps me to feel relaxed  

2. Art makes me feel inspired to follow my goals 

3. Art makes for a richer and more meaningful life 

 
Cognitive / Psychographic 

4. Art helps me to think creatively and develop new ideas 

5. Art helps me to get different perspectives on a topic or issue 

6. Art helps me to express my thoughts, ideas and opinions 

 
Interpersonal 

7. Art helps me to strengthen my social bond by engaging with others 

8. Art helps me to have a better understanding of people and cultures 

Single 
Response  

Slider scale 

 

[Rotate 
Statements] 

Strongly 
Disagree 

         
Strongly 

Agree 

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
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Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

C3a. [Emotional] Thinking about your ideal attraction experience, which of 
the following benefits best describe your ideal leisure experience? 
  
Please select up to a maximum of 8 responses 

Multiple 

Response 

[Max Up to 8 

selections] 

Checkbox 

1. Thrills me  

2. Makes me forget about everything else  

3. Helps me connect with other like-minded 
individuals 

 

4. Build stronger bonds with my friends and peers  

5. Helps me relate to my cultural roots and heritage  

6. Helps me feel part of the wider community  

7. Makes me feel restful  

8. Helps recharge my batteries  

9. Ensures I am in control of the day  

10. Ensure I do not feel aimless  

11. Make me feel that I am improving myself  

12. Makes me feel more cultured  

13. Makes me feel a bit more privileged than others  

14. Make me feel like I've had an exclusive experience  

15. Makes me feel hip and trendy  

16. Makes me feel inspired  

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

C3b. [Functional] Let us now think about what we require in choosing and 
visiting an attraction for leisure activities. Below is a list of attraction 
benefits. Please select which attributes best describe your ideal attraction for 
activities.  
  
Please select up to a maximum of 8 responses. 

Multiple 

Response 

[Max Up to 8 

selections] 

Checkbox 

1. Multimedia experiences  

2. Thrilling activities/experience  

3. Place with a casual atmosphere  

4. Places to sit and chat  

5. Has arts/culture exhibitions  

6. Has arts/culture performances  

7. An outdoor place with natural environments  

8. A place for everyone  

9. Provides detailed information on websites  

10. Suggested activities within the space  
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11. Provides information on specific subject  

12. Has opportunity to 'role play'  

13. Offers hidden surprises that others might miss  

14. A place for members/selected people only  

15. Regularly refreshed with new attractions  

16. Has more to see and do than can be done in 1 day  

17. Unique experience not offered anywhere else  

18. A place that does not charge any entrance fee  

19. An orderly and civilized environment  

20. A well-maintained place  

21. An indoor place with aircon  

22. A place that is easily accessible via public transport  

23. Offer different attractions to appeal to different 
age groups, all within the same place 

 

24. A popular place  

25. A place that has interesting architecture  

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

C3d. [Social Identity] Below are some attributes which describe different 
kinds of people.  Which of these people are likely to look for the same leisure 
experience as you? 
            
Please select up to a maximum of 8 responses. 

Multiple 

Response 

[Max Up to 8 

selections] 

Checkbox 

1. For people who like to do things spontaneously  

2. For people who are energetic  

3. For people who likes mingling with others  

4. For people for whom family comes above all others  

5. For people for whom traditions are important  

6. For people who are in-tune with their community  

7. For people stressed out by busy life  

8. For those who love nature  

9. For people who are organised  

10. For people who don't waste time  

11. For people who are well-educated  

12. For inquisitive people who like to deepen their 
knowledge 

 

13. For people with more than others  

14. For people who can indulge themselves  

15. For people with broad horizons  

16. For people always seeking something new  
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DEMOGRAPHICS 

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

D1. Including this visit, how many times have you visited SAM’s spaces in the 
past 1 year? [Show list of spaces] 

Single Response 

Radio Button 

1. 1  

2. 2  

3. 3  

4. 4  

5. 5  

6. 6 or more  

 

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

D2. Who are you accompanied by on your visit today? [MA] 

Single Response 

Radio Button 

1. Spouse/ Partner  

2. Parent/Parents  

3. Grandparent/Grandparents  

4. Child/Children (17 years and below)  

5. Adult child/ Adult children (18 years and above)  

6. Other adult relatives  

7. Friends  

8. Neighbours  

9. Colleagues / School mates  

10. Organised group/ club/ tour  

11. Alone  

12. Others, Please Specify  

  

Base:  ALL RESPONDENTS FORMAT 

D7. Which of the following best describes your occupation? 

Single Response 

Radio Button 

1. Professional / senior manager  

2. Middle manager / executive  

3. Self-employed / business owner  

4. Student  

5. National service man  

6. Full-time homemaker  

7. Unemployed  

8. Retired  

9. Others, please specify: __________  

 


